ריאנון

סרטים – Rhiannon Leigh Wryn - ריאנון לי וורין

www.sratim.co.il/profileview.php?id=22431 ▼ Translate this page
Jan 4, 2000 - בת 14, נולדה בתאריך יום שלישי, 40 לי וורין (ריאנון (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn בת 2000). בתור שחקנית השתתפה בכ-1 סרטים, סרטה היחיד ששיחקה היה הענק.

חבטים – Photos of Rhiannon Leigh Wryn - סרטים

www.sratim.co.il/album.php?aid=22431 - Translate this page תמונות Photos of Rhiannon Leigh Wryn. 0 צפייה בתמונות ריאנון לי וורין. תמונות יספר החיים, איש הציפורים, אם וכאשר, חמישים גוונים של באלבום זה הוסף תמונות יספר החיים, איש הציפורים, אם וכאשר, חמישים גוונים של

ההיסטוריה הסודית - תפוז בלוגים

www.tapuz.co.il/blog/.../userblog.aspx?...**rhiann**... ▼ Translate this page Tapuz ▼ Jul 3, 2007 - יום ב` שכנה: "בישנה מערכת; הרשמה; TapuzConnect יום ב` שכנה: ריאנון; כניסה למערכת; הרשמה; http://blog.tapuz.co.il/rhiannon (458 כניסות ... הישור ישיר לבלוג של ריאנון: http://blog.tapuz.co.il/rhiannon (458 כניסות ...

אישי - ההיסטוריה הסודית - תפוז בלוגים

www.tapuz.co.il/.../userblog.aspx?...6...**rhiannon** - Translate this page Tapuz ▼ May 10, 2007 - יום ב` שכנה: <mark>ריאנון</mark>?!אני: היי http://**rhiannon**.blogia.co.il הצטרפות ביטול. הזכויות לתוכן המופיע בדף זה שייכות ל<mark>ריאנון</mark> אלא אם צויין אחרת. ראשי. מה קורה? ... כל הזכויות לתוכן המופיע בדף זה שייכות לריאנון

ريانون

Rhiannon - ScorSer - الأغاني

ar.scorser.com/S/لأغاني/Rhiannon/-1/1.html ▼ Translate this page
Stevie Nicks. Rhiannon. سَيْنِي نِكس. يَاتُونyour life you've never seen A woman taken
by the wind Would you stay if she promised you Heaven? Will you ...

Rhiannon Mac Fleetwood - ScorSer - الأغاني

ar.scorser.com/S/لأغاني/\Rhiannon+Mac.../1.html ▼ Translate this page
Fleetwood Mac. The Very Best Of Fleetwood Mac. Rhiannon. فليتوود ماك. أفضل جدا من فليتوود ...life you've never seen a woman Taken by the wind ...

Fleetwood Mac - Rhiannon (Will You Ever Win) - كلمات ... arab-lyrics-translation.com/.../lyrics-and-translation-rh... ▼ Translate this page Rhiannon rings like a bell thru the night And wouldn't you love to love أحاثم الاسترخاء الحب هو حالة ذهنية كل ما تبتلونه من الحياة التي لم أن قط امرأة

حلمات، ترجمة الإنجليزية و العربية - Fleetwood Mac - Rhiannon arab-lyrics-translation.com/.../lyrics-and-translation-rh... ▼ Translate this page Words and Music by Stevie Nicks Rhiannon rings like a bell thru the night And القط في الظلام ثم انها الظلام انها يحكم حياتها مثل القبرة غرامة

ريانون Moullali - الملف الشخصي بيت. كوم - Moullali - Moullali ويانون people.bayt.com/rhiannon-moullali/?lang=ar ▼ Translate this page
قم بالاطلاع على صفحة ريانون Moullali ، وتواصل معه. ابحث عن المهنبين وتواصل معهم على بيت. كوم، موقع التوظيف الأول في الشرق الأوسط وشمال افريقيا.

ريانون جوزيف - People - Bayt.com

people.bayt.com/rhiannon-joseph/?lang=ar ▼ Translate this page ،Pinney Talfourd Solicitors LLP في Associate Solicitor - قم بالاطلاع على صفحة رياتون جوزيف وتواصل معه. ابحث عن المهنيين وتواصل معهم على بيث.كوم، موقع التوظيف ...

Ρίανον

Κελτική μυθολογία - Βικιπαίδεια

el.wikipedia.org/.../Κελτική_μυθολογ... ▼ Translate this page Greek Wikipedia ▼ Η λατρεία της θεάς-φορβάδας παίζει σημαντικό ρόλο στην ουαλική κελτική παράδοση με τη μορφή της Pίανον (Rhiannon). Η εικονογραφία του ειδωλολατρικού ...

Pίανον Λι Pάιν (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn) βιογραφία ... - iShow.gr www.ishow.gr/person.asp?guid=FBB75717-9FD6... ▼ Translate this page Pίανον Λι Ράιν. (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn) ... Προσθήκη στα αγαπημένα Προσθήκη υπενθύμισης Ενημέρωση για ειδήσεις που αφορούν Pίανον Λι Pάιν ...

Pίανον Λι Pάιν (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn) - iShow.gr

www.ishow.gr/person_videos.asp?guid=FBB75717... ▼ Translate this page <u>Pίανον</u> Λι Ράιν. (**Rhiannon** Leigh Wryn). Αρχή Βιογραφικό Έργα Video Ειδήσεις Φωτογραφίες Συζήτηση. Video. ΔΗΜΟΦΙΛΕΣΤΕΡΑ 24ΩΡΟΥ; VIDEO NEWS ...

Pίανον Λι Pάιν (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn) - iShow.gr

www.ishow.gr/personPhoto.asp?guid...9FD6... ▼ Translate this page Pίανον Λι Ράιν. (Rhiannon Leigh Wryn). Αρχή Βιογραφικό Έργα Video Ειδήσεις Φωτογραφίες Συζήτηση. Ρίανον Λι Ράιν. LINKS ΧΟΡΗΓΩΝ. Το iShow.gr τώρα ...

Pίανον Λι Pιν - Ηθοποιός - Σινεμά - Ψυχαγωγία - in.gr entertainment.in.gr > Ψυχαγωγία > Σινεμά ▼ Translate this page Ψυχαγωγία - διασκέδαση - Έξοδος : Pίανον Λι Pιν - Ψυχαγωγία. ... Pίανον Λι Pιν. Rhiannon Leigh Wryn. Ads by Google. ΗΘΟΠΟΙΟΣ: Μίμζυ (2007).

RHIANNON

Probably derived from the old Celtic name Rigantona meaning "great queen".

http://www.behindthename.com/name/rhiannon

Rhiannon Wikibook

Contents

1	Rhia	annon	1
	1.1	Rhiannon's Story	1
		1.1.1 Y Mabinogi: First Branch	1
		1.1.2 Y Mabinogi: Third Branch	2
	1.2	Interpretation as a goddess	3
	1.3	Modern Interpretations	3
	1.4	See also	4
	1.5	References	4
	1.6	External links	4
•	0.4	••	_
2	Oth	erworld	5
	2.1	Indo-European reconstruction	5
		2.1.1 Celtic	5
		2.1.2 Germanic	5
		2.1.3 Greek	5
	2.2	References	5
	2.3	Text and image sources, contributors, and licenses	7
		2.3.1 Text	7
		2.3.2 Images	7
		2.3.3 Content license	7

Chapter 1

Rhiannon

For other uses, see Rhiannon (disambiguation). **Rhiannon** is a classic figure in Celtic or Welsh Litera-



Rhiannon is often associated with Epona

ture, Welsh mythology or British mythology. She appears prominently in the Mabinogi. This is the chief prose literature of mediaeval Wales, compiled c.1100 from earlier oral traditions. It is culturally prominent in Welsh circles today, as well as popular in worldwide English translations. (The Mabinogi has also been known as the Mabinogion based on a probable scribal error and its interpretation in modern translation.)

Rhiannon features prominently in these earliest British prose texts which survive in two distinct mediaeval manuscripts, [1][2] but are retold today in countless publications as well as plays, film, storytelling and other arts.

Rhiannon's original story is mainly in the First Branch of the Mabinogi, with more following in the Third Branch. She is a strongminded Otherworld woman, who chooses Pwyll, prince of Dyfed as her consort, in preference to another man to whom she has already been betrothed. Their son is the hero Pryderi, who inherits the lordship of Dyfed. Rhiannon as a widow marries Manawydan of the British royal family, and has further adventures.

Like some other figures of Welsh literary tradition, Rhiannon may be a reflex of an earlier Celtic deity. Her name appears to derive from the reconstructed earlier Brittonic form Rigantona, as both their names mean Divine Queen. In the First Branch Rhiannon is strongly associated with horses, and so is her son Pryderi. She is often considered to be related to the Gaulish horse goddess Epona. [3][4] The resemblance is both in her horse affinity, and her son's, including mare and foals; and also a particular way of sitting on a horse in a calm, static way, which is like many images of Epona. [5] While it is the view of many scholars of Celtic Studies that the source of Rhiannon's identity is to be found in a Brythonic deity, Ronald Hutton, from the point of view of a general historian, thinks we should be skeptical. [6]

1.1 Rhiannon's Story

1.1.1 Y Mabinogi: First Branch

Rhiannon first appears at Gorsedd Arberth an ancestral mound near one of the chief courts of Dyfed. Pwyll, the prince of Dyfed, has accepted the challenge of the mound's magical tradition to show a marvel or deal out blows. Rhiannon appears to him and his court as the promised marvel. She is a beautiful woman arrayed in gold silk brocade, riding a shining white horse. Pwyll sends his best horsemen after her two days running, but she always remains ahead of them, though her horse never does more than amble. On the third day he finally follows her himself and does no better, until he finally appeals to her to stop for him.

Rhiannon characteristically rebukes him for not considering his horse before, then explains she has sought him out to marry him, in preference to her current betrothed,

2 CHAPTER 1. RHIANNON

Gwawl ap Clud. Pwyll gladly agrees, but at their wedding feast at her father's court, an unknown man requests Pwyll grant a request; which he does without asking what it is. The man is Gwawl, and he requests Rhiannon.

Rhiannon rebukes Pwyll a second time for his stupid words, but provides the means and the plan to salvage the situation. She holds a second wedding feast for Gwawl, where she deploys Pwyll's men outside in the orchard. She instructs Pwyll to enter the hall dressed as a beggar and humbly request Gwawl fill a certain 'small bag' with food. But she has enchanted the 'small bag' so it cannot ever be filled by normal means. Gwawl is persuaded to step in it to control its magic, which means Pwyll can trap him in it. Pwyll's men rush in and surround the hall, then beat and kick Gwawl as the Badger-in-the-Bag game. To save his life Gwawl is forced to relinquish Rhiannon completely, and also his revenge. Rhiannon marries Pwyll, then journeys to Dyfed as its queen.



Rhiannon riding in Arberth. From The Mabinogion, translated by Lady Charlotte Guest, 1877

After a happy two years Pwyll comes under pressure from his nobles, to provide an heir. He refuses to set Rhiannon aside as barren, and in the third year their son is born. However, on the night of his birth, the newborn disappears while in the care of Rhiannon's six sleepy maids. Terrified of being put to death, the women kill a puppy and smear its blood on Rhiannon's sleeping face. In the morning they accuse her of infanticide and cannibalism. Rhiannon takes counsel with her own advisers, and offers to undergo a penance. Pwyll is again urged to set her aside, but refuses, and sets her penance instead. She must sit every day by the gate of the castle at the horse block, to tell her story to travelers. She must also offer to carry them on her back as a beast of burden, though few accept this. However as the end of the story shows, Pwyll maintains her state as his queen, as she still sits at his side in the hall at feasting time.

The newborn child is discovered by Teyrnon, the lord of Gwent-Is-Coed (SE Wales). He is a horse lord whose fine mare foals every May Eve, but the foals go missing each year. He takes the mare into his house and sits vigil with her. After her foal is born he sees a monstrous claw try-

ing to take his the newborn foal through the window, so he slashes at the monster with his sword. Rushing outside he finds the monster gone, and a human baby left by the door. He and his wife claim the boy as their own naming him Gwri Wallt Euryn (English: *Gwri of the Golden hair*), for "all the hair on his head was as yellow as gold". ^[7] The child grows at a superhuman pace with a great affinity for horses. Teyrnon who once served Pwyll as a courtier, recognises the boy's resemblance to his father. As an honourable man he returns the boy to the Dyfed royal house.

Reunited with Rhiannon the child is formally named in the traditional way via his mother's first direct words to him *Pryderi* a wordplay on "delivered" and "worry," "care," or "loss." In due course Pwyll dies, and Pryderi rules Dyfed, marrying Cigfa of Gloucester, and amalgamating the seven cantrefs of Morgannwg to his kingdom.

1.1.2 Y Mabinogi: Third Branch



Pryderi and Rhiannon's imprisonment. From Tales of the Enchanted Islands of the Atlantic, Thomas Wentworth Higginson. Image by Albert Herter.

Pryderi returns from the disastrous Irish wars as one of the only Seven Survivors. Manawydan is another Survivor, and his good comrade and friend. They perform their duty of burying the dead king of Britain's head in London (see Bendigeidfran) to protect Britain from invasion. But in their long time away the kingship of Britain has been usurped by Manawydan's nephew Caswallon.

Manawydan declines to make more war to reclaim his rights. Pryderi recompenses him generously by giving him the use of the land of Dyfed, though he retains the sovereignty. Pryderi also arranges a marriage between the widowed Rhiannon and Manawydan, who take to each other with affection and respect. Pryderi is careful to pay homage for Dyfed to the usurper Caswallon to avert his hostility.

Manawydan now becomes the lead character in the Third branch, and it is commonly named after him. With Rhiannon, Pryderi and Cigfa, he sits on the Gorsedd Arberth as Pwyll had once done. But this time disaster ensues. Thunder and magical mist descend on the land leaving it empty of all domesticated animals and all humans apart from the four protagonists.

After a period of living by hunting the four travel to borderland regions (now in England) and make a living at skilled crafts. In three different cities they build successful businesses making saddles, shields, then shoes. But vicious competition puts their lives at risk. Rather than fight as Pryderi wishes, Manawydan opts to quietly move on. Returning to Dyfed, Manaywdan and Pryderi go hunting and follow a magical white boar, to a newly built tower. Against Manawydan's advice, Pryderi enters it to fetch his hounds. He is trapped by a beautiful golden bowl. Manawydan returns to Rhiannon who rebukes him sharply for failing to even try to rescue his good friend. But her attempt to rescue her son suffers the same fate as he did. In a "blanket of mist", Rhiannon, Pryderi and the tower vanish

Manawydan eventually redeems himself by achieving restitution for Rhiannon, Pryderi, and the land of Dyfed. This involves a quasi-comical set of magical negotiations about a pregnant mouse. The magician Llwyd ap Cilcoed is forced to release both land and family from his enchantments, and never attack Dyfed again. His motive is revealed as vengeance for his friend Gwawl, Rhiannon's rejected suitor. All ends happily with the family reunited, and Dyfed restored.

1.2 Interpretation as a goddess

When Rhiannon first appears she is clearly a magical figure arriving as part of the Otherworld tradition of Gorsedd Arberth. Her paradoxical style of riding slowly, yet unreachably, is strange and magical, though the paradox also occurs in mediaeval love poetry as an erotic metaphor. Rhiannon produces her "small bag" which is also a magical paradox for it cannot be filled by any ordinary means. When undergoing her penance, Rhiannon demonstrates the powers of a giantess, or the strength of

a horse, by carrying travellers on her back.

As well as the possible inheritance from Epona noted earlier, Rhiannon also connects linguistically to Brittonic Rigantona. The suffix *-on* means divinity, and the initial *rhi-* or *ri-* means a ruler. Both names therefore mean 'Divine Queen' or 'Divine Ruler.' This latter is the same meaning as Teyrnon's name.

Rhiannon is also connected to three mystical birds. The Birds of Rhiannon/ Adar Rhiannon appear in the Second Branch, in the Triads of Britain, and in Culhwch ac Olwen. In the latter, the giant Ysbaddaden demands them as part of the bride price of his daughter. They are described as "they that wake the dead and lull the living to sleep." All this suggests Rhiannon as an earlier goddess of Celtic polytheism.

W J Gruffydd's book "Rhiannon" (1953) was an attempt to reconstruct the original story. It is mainly focused on the relationship between the males in the story, and rearranges the story elements too liberally for other scholars' preference, though his research is otherwise detailed and helpful. Patrick Ford suggests that the Third Branch "preserves the detritus of a myth wherein the Sea God mated with the Horse Goddess."[8] He suggests "the mythic significance may well have been understood in a general way by an eleventh century audience." Similar euhemerisms of pre-Christian deities can be found in other medieval Celtic literature, when Christian scribes and redactors reworked older deities as more acceptable giants, heroes or saints. In the Táin Bó Cúailnge, Macha and The Morrígan similarly appear as larger-than-life figures, yet never described as goddesses.

Proinsias Mac Cana's position is that "[Rhiannon] reincarnates the goddess of sovereignty who, in taking to her a spouse, thereby ordained him legitimate king of the territory which she personified." [9] Miranda Jane Green draws in the international folkore motif of the Calumniated Wife, saying "Rhiannon conforms to two archetypes of myth ... a gracious, bountiful queen-goddess; and ... the 'wronged wife', falsely accused of killing her son." [10]

1.3 Modern Interpretations

Rhiannon appears in many retellings and performances of the Mabinogi (aka Mabinogion) today. There is also a vigorous culture of modern fantasy novels.^[11]

A striking example of modern Rhiannon inspiration is the Fleetwood Mac song "Rhiannon" on their tenth album. Stevie Nicks has often recalled in interviews how she was struck with profound inspiration to create the song, based on a popular novel, though she had little accurate knowledge of the original Rhiannon. The song does not conflict with the canon, and quickly became a musical legend.

In artworks Rhiannon has inspired some entrancing images. A notable example is Alan Lee 1987, and 2001,

4 CHAPTER 1. RHIANNON

who illustrated two major translations of the Mabinogi, and his pictures have attracted their own following.

Rhiannon has a growing and varied tradition across the modern Pagan, Goddess, and Celtic tradition communities since the 1970s. Such faith communities often base their devotions on a superficial knowledge which can be seriously in contradiction with the original. Depictions of Rhiannon can make her seem insipid, a wispy doll, elfin in a Victorian flower fairy way; which her arrogant and even ruthless medieval source does not support. Rhiannon is not all loving and motherly, as her innocent victim Gwawl might attest. Where a literary assessment can include her ruthless and strategic complexity, a poetic yearning akin to other Celtic Mist traditions, finds a gentler, more idealised Celtic madonna.

1.4 See also

- Celtic Polytheism
- Epona
- The Mabinogi has also been known as the Mabinogion
- Pryderi
- Pwyll
- Rhiannon, song by Stevie Nicks and Fleetwood Mac
- Rigantona
- Welsh Literature
- Welsh mythology
- Welsh mythology in popular culture

1.5 References

- [1] Llyfr Gwyn/ The White Book of Rhydderch
- [2] Llyfr Goch/ The Red Book of Hergest
- [3] http://books.google.com/books?id=DeaGo-Qkf2kC&pg=PA5&dq=rigantona&hl=en&sa=X&ei=nl5bUrGtKZS4kQe8lIHYBQ&ved=0CGEQ6AEwCTgK#v=onepage&q=matrona&f=false
- [4] e.g. Sioned Davies (trans.), *The Mabinogion*, Oxford 2007, p. 231.
- [5] Gruffydd, W. J. Rhiannon: An Inquiry into the Origins of the First and Third Branches of the Mabinogi
- [6] Hutton, Ronald (2014). Pagan Britain. Yale University Press. p. 366. ISBN 978-0300197716.
- [7] The Mabinogion. Davies, Sioned. 2005.

- [8] Patrick K Ford, *The Mabinogi and Other Medieval Welsh Tales* (1977)
- [9] Mac Cana, p. 56.
- [10] Green, p. 30.
- [11] Sullivan, Charles William III. "Conscientious Use: Welsh Celtic Myth and Legend in Fantastic Fiction." Celtic Cultural Studies, 2004. http://www.celtic-cultural-studies. com/papers/04/sullivan-02.html
 - William J. Gruffydd (1953). Rhiannon. Cardiff.
 - Jones, Gwyn and Jones, Thomas. "The Mabinogion ~ Medieval Welsh Tales." (Illust. Alan Lee). Dragon's Dream., 1982.
 - Guest, Charlotte. "The Mabinogion." (Illust. Alan Lee). London and NY.: Harper Collins., 2001.
 - MacKillop, James (2004). "Rhiannon" in A Dictionary of Celtic Mythology. Oxford University Press. ISBN 9780198691570
 - Sullivan, Charles William III. "Conscientious Use: Welsh Celtic Myth and Legend in Fantastic Fiction." Celtic Cultural Studies, 2004.

1.6 External links

- Parker, Will. "Mabinogi Translations." Mabinogi Translations, 2003. Reliable online text extremely useful for fast lookup, or copying quotes. http://www.mabinogi.net/translations.htm
- Story of Rhiannon

(Mabinogi)

Chapter 2

Otherworld

For other uses, see Otherworld (disambiguation).

The concept of an "otherworld" in historical Indo-European religion is reconstructed in comparative mythology. The term is a calque of *orbis alius* or "Celtic Otherworld", so named by Lucan in his description of the druidic doctrine of metempsychosis.

Comparable religious, mythological or metaphysical concepts, such as a realm of supernatural beings and a realm of the dead, are of course found in cultures throughout the world. Spirits were thought to travel between worlds, or layers of existence, usually along an axis such as a giant tree, a tent pole, a river, a rope or mountains. [1][2][3]

2.1 Indo-European reconstruction

Many Indo-European mythologies show evidence for a belief in an "Otherworld"[1] and in many cases such as in Greek, [3] Germanic, [1][2][3] Celtic, [1][2][3] Slavic [3] and Indic mythologies^[3] a river had to be crossed to allow entrance to the Otherworld[3] and it is usually an old man that would transport the soul across the waters. [3] In Greek and Indic mythology the waters of this river were thought to wash away sins or memories whereas Celtic and Germanic myths feature wisdom-imparting waters, suggesting that while the memories of the deceased are washed away a drinker of the waters would gain inspiration.^[3] The wayfarer will commonly encounter a dog either in the capacity of a guardian of the Otherworld or as the wanderer's guide. [3] Examples of this are the Greek Cerberus, the three-headed hound of Hades, and the Indic सर्वरा "sarvarā, one of the hounds of Yama, whose names may derive from an Indo-European *kerberos meaning "spotted".[3] In Indo-European mythologies the Otherworld is depicted in many ways, including peaceful meadows, islands and buildings making it hard to determine how the original Proto-Indo-European Otherworld was viewed. [3] However the ruler of the dead was possibly Yemo, the divine twin of Manu the first man.^[4]

2.1.1 Celtic

See also: Celtic Otherworld

2.1.2 Germanic

See also: Alfheim, Asgard, Vanaheim and Norse cosmology

As was the case in the Celtic mythologies, in Germanic myths apples were particularly associated with the *Otherworld*. ^[4] In the Scandinavian tradition mythological localities are featured, as in Irish mythology; however, unlike Irish mythology, an attempt was made to map the localities of the Otherworld rather than list locales associated with it. ^[2] In the Edda many locations are named including the dwellings of the gods such as Odin's hall of *Valhalla* or Ullr's dwelling of *Ydalar* ("*Yewdale*"). ^[2] The *Gylfaginning* and the later Norwegian poem the *Draumkvaede* feature travels into the Otherworld. ^[2]

2.1.3 Greek

See also: Mount Olympus, Greek Underworld, Hades and Fortunate Isles

In Greco-Roman mythology the Gods were said to dwell on Mount Olympus whereas the dead usually went to the Underworld or Fortunate Isles after death.

2.2 References

- Gods, goddesses, and mythology, Volume 11, C. Scott Littleton, Marshall Cavendish, 2005, ISBN 0-7614-7559-1,
 ISBN 978-0-7614-7559-0. Pp. 1286-1287
- [2] The Lost Beliefs of Northern Europe Hilda Ellis Davidson, Routledge, 2002 ISBN 0-203-40850-0, ISBN 978-0-203-40850-6. pp.67-76
- [3] The Oxford introduction to Proto-Indo-European and the Proto-Indo-European world J. P. Mallory, Douglas Q.

- Adams, Oxford University Press, 2006, ISBN 0-19-928791-0, ISBN 978-0-19-928791-8. Page. 439
- [4] *Death, war, and sacrifice: studies in ideology and practice,* Bruce Lincoln, University of Chicago Press, 1991, ISBN 0-226-48200-6, ISBN 978-0-226-48200-2. Pages. 32-38

2.3 Text and image sources, contributors, and licenses

2.3.1 Text

- Rhiannon Source: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Rhiannon?oldid=631242689 Contributors: Zoe, TUF-KAT, Weezer, Mirv, DigitalMedievalist, JamesMLane, Luis Dantas, Critto, Gadfium, Antandrus, Discospinster, KarlaQat, Dbachmann, CanisRufus, QuartierLatin1968, Pearle, Andrewpmk, Nicknack009, Angr, Vashti, Mel Etitis, Dysepsion, Cuchullain, Pbrake, Sango123, FlaBot, Quuxplusone, Mercury McKinnon, Eburaconos, LiamMcConville, Pigman, IanManka, Cryptic, Wiki alf, Malcolma, CorbieVreccan, AnnaKucsma, Calvin08, Light current, Closedmouth, NeilN, FrozenPurpleCube, SmackBot, Eskimbot, Canthusus, Not a slave, Gilliam, Chris the speller, Bluebot, Hibernian, Balin42632003, MisterHand, Theanphibian, Nakon, Hl, LizFL, Bretonbanquet, Ohconfucius, FunkyFly, Straif, Clare., Sokabs, Sir Nicholas de Mimsy-Porpington, Michael Bednarek, Acumen76, LuYiSi, BranStark, Tawkerbot2, KyraVixen, Corwen, GaylordHopscotch, Orderinchaos, Woden325, Cydebot, Gogo Dodo, Michael C Price, Dougweller, Casliber, Thijs!bot, Epbr123, Tellyaddict, JustA-Gal, The Person Who Is Strange, Seaphoto, Julia Rossi, Drattigan, Dan D. Ric, MER-C, Jarkeld, Geniac, Bongwarrior, VoABot II, T@nn, Corriel, Froid, Animum, DerHexer, Lenticel, Msgrjosh, MartinBot, J.delanoy, Pharaoh of the Wizards, Nmmad, MistyMorn, FredKenpo, CWii, Jmrowland, Titanias-garden, Katoa, Pwimageglow, Pi72, Someguy1221, Cantiorix, W1k13rh3nry, Enviroboy, Crazygraham, Dragonfruitxp29, Rhiatard, ThefirstSkidoo, Six Tigers, Doctorfluffy, Halcionne, Dongeraldos, ClueBot, Yournamehere488, Yes4567, Otolemur crassicaudatus, Quercus basaseachicensis, Ngebendi, Ianreilly95206, WikiJedits, Aitias, Venusinscorpio, Sxclilgemz94, Addbot, Rhia97, LaaknorBot, Chzz, Doniago, Jackelfive, Yobot, Legobot II, Juliaisawesome, Rhi13, DemocraticLuntz, Andy Bjornovich, Mintrick, Fahadsadah, Carolina wren, Reindeergirl100, GrouchoBot, Hughfaringdon, Doulos Christos, Edward130603, Recognizance, Parafernalia, Sommekhunt, EmausBot, Dustinpkane, Moswento, Xucantbreakmex, RhiannonLuv, Ὁ οἶστρος, Rwest22, L Kensington, Gwyn-ap-Nudd, ClueBot NG, Owain Kyrn, Kell3yNoel, Chester Markel, Mesoderm, Mialouisamay, BG19bot, Iamthecheese44, Tyranitar Man, Pratyya Ghosh, Ynwa11, Gretchen Mädelnick, Rhiannon29, Xenxax, Crychydd, Susangrigg1, Morgain13 and Anonymous: 168
- Otherworld Source: http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Otherworld?oldid=634161007 Contributors: Bearcat, Lowellian, Dbachmann, Viriditas, Mandarax, Lairor, Dougweller, Wylfing, Sigurd Dragon Slayer, Torchiest, Mr. Laser Beam, Editor2020, Addbot, Yobot, Santryl, AnomieBOT, Urgos, Nora lives, FoxBot, Jonkerz, Helpful Pixie Bot, Ephemerasylum, Divine618, Fortuna Imperatrix Mundi, A i blyth and Anonymous: 6

2.3.2 Images

- File:Charlotte_Guest_Rhiannon.jpg Source: http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/a/a6/Charlotte_Guest_Rhiannon.jpg License: Public domain Contributors: ? Original artist: ?
- File:MULO-Epona_Freyming.jpg Source: http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/commons/f/f0/MULO-Epona_Freyming.jpg License: CC-BY-2.5 Contributors: Own work Original artist: Marsyas
- File:Pryderi_and_Rhiannon.jpg Source: http://upload.wikimedia.org/wikipedia/en/6/64/Pryderi_and_Rhiannon.jpg License: PD-US Contributors:

Author

Original artist:

Albert Herter

2.3.3 Content license

• Creative Commons Attribution-Share Alike 3.0